# **University of Illinois Springfield**

### **Student Government Association**

## **Meeting Minutes**

**Television Studio** 

Sunday, April 3, 2016

### I. Call to order

a. President Lawson called the meeting to order at 8:00 pm.

### II. Roll Call

- a. Present: President Lawson, Internal VP Rosado, External VP Vemagiri, Parliamentarian Schuering, Senator Smith, Senator Hoffman, Senator Srirangapalle, Senator Thomas, Senator Yeruva, Senator Nayani, Senator Porandla
- b. Absent: Trustee Wilson, Secretary Hartney, Senator Bergschneider,

## III. Amendments to the Agenda

 a. President Lawson entertains a motion to vote on SAC bylaw amendment after presentation. President Lawson also entertains a motion to strike the second letter A under officer reports. Seconded by Treasurer Mehmet.

Unanimous Aye

## IV. Approval of the Agenda

 a. President Lawson entertains a motion to approve the agenda. So moved by Treasurer Mehmet, seconded by Senator Hoffman.

Unanimous Aye

# V. Approval of the Minutes

 a. President Lawson entertains a motion to approve the minutes from last week's meeting. So moved by Parliamentarian Schuering, seconded by Internal VP Rosado.

Unanimous Aye

- VI. Kylie Gilmore Report on SAC Bylaw Amendment
  - a. SAC has realized it has too many coordinators and would like to combine some coordinators to become part of their E-board.
  - b. President Lawson entertains a motion to approve the SAC bylaw amendment. So moved by Treasurer Mehmet, seconded by Internal VP Rosado.

Unanimous Aye

- VII. Audience Participation
  - a. None
- VIII. Administrative Report
  - a. Cynthia Thompson
    - i. Update for election candidates
- IX. Officer Reports
  - a. President Lawson
    - i. April 8, Riverton High School SGA event at 10:30 am
  - b. Internal VP Rosado
    - i. Chancellor event of the semester is tomorrow in LRH great room
    - ii. Town Hall event April 8 in LRH great room
  - c. Treasurer Mehmet
    - SOFA meeting discussing how to increase SOFA efficiency by making SOFA purely online starting fall next semester.
    - ii. Allocations meeting
    - iii. Town Hall and chancellor event.
- X. Old Business
  - a. Resolution 19
    - i. President Lawson entertains a motion for the approval of Resolution 19.So moved by Treasurer Mehmet, seconded by Internal VP Rosado.

Unanimous Aye

- b. Resolution 20
  - Treasurer Mehmet entertains a motion to approve Resolution 20.
    Seconded by President Lawson.

## Unanimous Aye

#### XI. New Business

- a. Resolution 18
  - i. President Lawson entertains a motion to take Resolution 18 off the table.
    Seconded by Treasurer Mehmet.

Unanimous Aye

- b. Resolution 21
- c. Resolution 22
  - President Lawson entertains a motion to amend Resolution 22, adding the full SGA as a cosponsor. So moved by Parliamentarian Schuering, seconded by Treasurer Mehmet.

Unanimous Aye

ii. President Lawson entertains a motion to suspend the rules in order to vote on Resolution 22. So moved by Parliamentarian Schuering, seconded by Senator Hoffman.

Unanimous Aye

iii. President Lawson entertains a motion to approve Resolution 22. So moved by Parliamentarian Schuering, seconded by Treasurer Mehmet.

Unanimous Aye

## XII. Senator Reports

a. None

# XIII. Adjourn

a. The chair entertains a motion to adjourn this meeting. So moved by Parliamentarian Schuering, seconded by Treasurer Mehmet.

Unanimous Aye

Meeting adjourned